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PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/06/2001 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
RECREATION

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31

NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY

--DATE- - DESCRIPTION-------~- TRANS ~--AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
07/05/2001 ONE LOT REC. FEE CHG 500.00
07/05/2001 REC. CK. #6223 PAID 500.00

TOTAL: 500.00 500.00 0.00

NS



AS OF: 07/06/2001

PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS

STAGE : STATUS [Open, Withd]
A [Disap, Appr]
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31
NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY
--DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE--------co==c-- ACTION-TAKEN--------
07/06/2001 PLANS STAMPED APPROVED
04/11/2001 P.B. APPEARANCE LA:ND WVE PH APP/CON
NEED APPROVAL FROM CAMO - NEED LETTER OF APPROVAL FROM
OPERATOR OF WATER SYSTEM - ADDRESS MARK’S COMMENTS OF
04/04/2001 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE SUBMIT



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/06/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31
NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY
DATE-SENT ACTION-----------c—cmmmemmme DATE-RECD RESPONSE------------~
ORIG 04/06/2001 EAF SUBMITTED 04/06/2001 WITH APPLIC

ORIG 04/06/2001 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / /

ORIG 04/06/2001 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 04/11/2001 TOOK LA
ORIG 04/06/2001 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 04/11/2001 DECL NEG DEC
ORIG 04/06/2001 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING / /

ORIG 04/06/2001 PUBLIC HEARING HELD / /

ORIG 04/06/2001 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING 04/11/2001 WAIVE PH
ORIG 04/06/2001 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES / /

ORIG 04/06/2001 BUILDING DEPT REFER NUMBER / /



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/06/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31
NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY

DATE-SENT AGENCY - - - - -mmmmmmmmme oo DATE-RECD RESPONSE----~~----
ORIG 04/06/2001 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 04/11/2001 APPROVED
ORIG 04/06/2001 MUNICIPAL WATER 04/09/2001 APPROVED
ORIG 04/06/2001 MUNICIPAL SEWER / /
ORIG 04/06/2001 MUNICIPAL FIRE 04/06/2001 APPROVED

ORIG 04/06/2001 NYSDOT / |/



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/05/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31
NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
04/06/2001 REC. CK. #6004 PAID 300.00
04/11/2001 P.B. ATTY. FEE CHG 35.00
04/11/2001 P.B. MINUTES CHG 22.50
07/05/2001 P.B. ENG. FEE CHG 127.50
07/05/2001 RET. TO APPLICANT CHG 115.00

TOTAL: '300.00  300.00  0.00

Tl

L-R.



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/06/2001

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
APPROVAL
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31
NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY
--DATE- - DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
07/05/2001 SUB. APPROVAL FEE CHG 260.00
07/05/2001 REC. CK. #6222 PAID 260.00

TOTAL: 260.00 260.00 0.00



SUBDIVISION FEES - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

MINOR SUBDIVISION FEES:

APPLICATION FEE..... Ceeean Cereeeaan Cereeeeaeas ceeel$ 50.00
ESCROW:
RESIDENTIAL:
___ LOTS @ 150.00 {FIRST 4 LOTS)....... Ceeeeeeaean .3
LOTS € 75.00 (ANY OVER 4 LOTS)..........oouen. $
COMMERCIAL: k
____ LOTS @ 400.00 (FIRST 4 LOTS) et e evnennnn. R
~ LOTS @ 200.00 (ANY OVER 4 LOTS)......... e 3

TOTAL ESCROW DUE....$

x X * * % * kX * *x x X * kx kX kX X %X X *x *xx * kX kX X Xk kx kX X x kx * x X

APPROVAL FEES MINOR SUBDIVISION:

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL ... veeeeeeeenensnennnnn $ 50.00
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL .+ eveeerreecennenanonanann .$ 100.00
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL ($100.00 + s5. OO/LOT)...; ....... $ [10. b0
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE...veeeenenn ettt $ 10006
BULK LAND TRANSFER...{($100.00) .. ceeeenienennnnnnnnn g

TOTAL SUBDIVISION APPROVAL FEES...... $__260.00 @

X Kk K-k k x kx Kk Kk kx *x *k k k Kk % *k X *k k k Kk *k *k %X k *x X *X % % %X X
RECREATION FEES:

] LOTS @ $500.00 PER LOT  +cvvctveenenonanoannnns s S500.00 J

* k kX k% k% % X*X kx *x % *x * x k kX Kk *x kX *x k *x *x * *x k * *x *x *x *x * *x *

THE FOLLOWING CHARGES ARE TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW:

PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER -FEES......... ettt s
PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY FEES..:''veeeoeennenenonenns $
MINUTES OF MEETINGS . « ottt aseeveneeeeneenonnenneeses s
OTHER...... et etae ettt ettt s

* Kk *x *x k k *k *k *x kx * * *k kx k *x *x kx *k *k * k *x *x kxk k kx *x *x %k %k %k *

PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT........c.... $

4% OF ABOVE AMOUNT...ccveeveneannnoannns Meveerseseana 3

ESTIMATE OF PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS: $

2% OF APPROVED COST ESTIMATE:
(INSPECTION FEE) -
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.TUL-'@S*ZGQI 19: €1 MC GOEY » HAUSERREDSALL 9145628648 F.0O1

. . " Main Office

X3 Airport Center Drive
Suite ¥202
New Windsor, New York 12953
pe ' (846) 567-3100
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL e-maii: mheny@att.net
U Regional Office
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. o7 Broad Strest
RICHART O McGCEY, P.E . qirtre Milford, Pennisyivania 18337
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. invany (570) 26-2765
MARK U EDSALL, P.E. v . auara e-mail: mhepa@ptd net

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. mrara)

DUM
(via fax)
5 July 2001
TO: MYRA MASON, PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY
FROM: MARK J. EDSALL, P.E,, PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER

SUBJECT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES SUBDIVISION
NWPB APP. NO. 01-31

t have reviewed the plan with received date “May 29 2001” for the subject application.

The plans have been revised in response to my comments and [ have no objection to plans as
currently submutted.

Pleasc insure that there is something on record in your filc from the sewer dept indicating
available service and their approval. T have the letter from the BDI.WC, which should suffice.

WMy printout of fces is attached.
Cail if you have any questions.

NVG-3-Arrad emoO 75508 doz
M


mrtcnyQatt.net

April 11, ‘1 . 15

GULAR TTEMS:

HIGHVIEW ESTATES

Mr. Dan Yanosh appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: For 2 lot residential subdivision for
single family dwelling.

MR. YANOSH: Beaver Dam Lake. Linden Avenue is in the
R-4 zone, they have a building permit now and house is
being constructed on lot number one, zoning is 15,000
square feet, lot number 1 will be 20,490 and the other
is 18,750, serviced by Town sewer and private water
system from Beaver Dam Lake. One of Mark’s comments
was a letter from the water company allowing us to
locate and we’ve got that.

MR. PETRO: You meet all zoning regulations I see that.
MR. YANOSH: Correct.

MR. PETRO: What about the driveway, what’s he say
about that? We have highway approved on 4/11/01, fire
approval on 4/6/2001.

MR. LANDER: Now the house that’s under construction
that was, when was the house started, and when was the
approval given on that lot or has it been, the lot has
been under existence for--

MR. BABCOCK: This whole area, these two lots were one
lot, is one lot right now, they applied for a building
permit which is, you know, and they built on the--

MR. PETRO: Anticipation of doing what they’re doing.
MR. BABCOCK: Right, exactly.

MR. PETRO: With regard to individual sanitary pump
ejector stations, please note the following. Mark, do

you want to go over that? Any planning board issues
there?



April 11,‘)01 . 16

MR. EDSALL: Just notes, I suggest notes added to the
plan, there’s nothing wrong, just that we want to make
it clear that they’re absolutely private and that the
Town does not maintain those and there’s a couple
corrections that I would suggest be made to the plan,
nothing significant.

MR. PETRO: Why is the water service going across lot
1, are you going to continue it from somewhere?

MR. YANOSH: I found out today Mr. Biagini stopped in,
I didn’t know until tonight, there’s a water service
that goes in the back, they’re going to contact the
water company to service these guys and we’re going to
tap in this way. They did put a new water line down
through here last fall or last summer and we were going
to tap in. If that wasn’t there or big enough, we were
going to tap in but--

MR. PETRO: But you’re still crossing lot 1 so you
still need the easement.

MR. YANOSH: Yes, when they put the water line in here
is right on the property line and giving them an
easement.

MR. PETRO: Right now, both lots are owned by the same
owner?

MR. YANOSH: 1It’s one lot right now.

MR. PETRO: So it seems to me that he would grant
himself an easement.

MR. YANOSH: Yes. No problem.

MR. PETRO: Motion for lead agency?

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the

New Windsor Planning Board grant lead agency to the
Highview Estates minor subdivision on Linden Avenue.



April 11, ’01 . 17

Is there any further discussion from the board members?
If not, roll call. '

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO Is there sewer here?
MR. YANOSH: In the street.

MR. ARGENIO: If you have a pump, Mark, 3E, automatic
alternation of those pumps, that’s of no consequence to
us, is 1it?

MR. EDSALL: Well, it’s one of the standards that the
Town has set, if they’re in there, they should
alternate as an option, a lot of people don’t put in
two, but they provide a spare pump to the owner when
they move in, say if a plumber needs to replace it,
it’s there already, but it’s kind of a standard that
the Town has set up.

MR. ARGENIO: If there’s two pumps in the pit, they
have to have automatic alternation?

MR. EDSALL: Yes, if they have one, they have to
provide a spare pumnp.

MR. YANOSH: Every other time it pumps every other one.

MR. EDSALL: Even though they’re private, we set some
standards so the homeowners are somewhat protected,
that they’d have a reliable system, if it isn’t
correct, they’ll call the Town and complain anyway.

MR. PETRO: Public hearing, gentlemen? I don’t know
how this differs from the first one or if it does.

MR. ARGENIO: I would say it does and it differs in the
sense that the other one is located in an area where
all the water from those roads ends up right down in
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front of those people’s property, that’s my opinion.

MR. PETRO: I respect your opinion. Motion to waive
the public hearing?

MR. KARNAVEZOS: I’11 make that motion.

MR. LANDER: These lots directly behind these are all
houses that are, we have houses on every one of these
lots?

MR. YANOSH: Yes.

MR. LANDER: Look at the lot, Kane is on here, Kane
owns both the lots.

MR. ARGENIO: There’s homes on the two lots of Kane?
MR. YANOSH: I don’t know for sure.

MR. PETRO: My opinion, we have a motion before the
board, my opinion one lot subdivision, we don’t--

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and second that the
New Windsor Planning Board waive the public hearing
under its discretionary judgment for the Highview
Estates subdivision. Any further discussion from the
board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. YANOSH: Is there away for final subject to?
MR. PETRO: Motion for negative dec.
MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.
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MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare a negative dec under
the SEQRA process for the Highview Estates subdivision
Beaver Dam Lake. Have anything else to add? Comments?
If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Anybody see any reason to hold this up,
other than the couple subject-to’s which is what Ron
said about the water easement and few notes added to
the plan that Mark’s requesting? If not, I’1l1l
entertain a motion for final approval.

MR. ARGENIO: So moved.
MR. KARNAVEZOS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Planning Board grant final approval with the two
subject-to’s that have been written in twice already.
Is there any further comments from any of the board
members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE

MR. PETRO AYE
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New Windsor, New York 17
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES MINOR SUBDIVISION
PROJECT LOCATION: LINDEN AVENUE (BEAVER DAM LAKE AREA)

SECTION 62 - BLOCK 3 - LOT 4

PROJECT NUMBER: 01-31

DATE:

11 APRIL 2001

DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISON OF THE 0.9 +/-

ACRE PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS. THE PLAN IS
BEING REVIEWED ON A CONCEPT BASIS ONLY.

The property is located in the R-4 Zoning District of the Town. The “required” bulk
information shown on the plan is correct for the zone and use. The “provided” values on the
plan indicate compliance for all requirements.

The application is based on the availability to connect to the Town sewer and to the private
water system in the area. We should have a response on file from the Town Sewer Dept., and
we should have the applicant obtain a letter from the operator of the water system indicating
they will provide service, have adequate capacity and is approved by the OCDOH for
additional connections.

With regard to the individual sanitary pump ejector stations, please note the following:

a. The applicant should be aware that the individual grinder pump stations will be private and
will not be maintained by the Town.

b. The pump wet well should be sized to provide a minimum capacity of 24 hours in the
event of a power failure.

c. A high level alarm should be installed in the garage of each residence. The plan note
currently states the alarm will be in the “store™?

d. The plan indicates a Bilco hatch at the top of the wet well. Perhaps a manhole cover would
be more appropriate (and less costly).

e. The plans note that two pumps are in each station. Will these be automatic alternation?


mhenyQatt.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net

The applicant should insure that the deed for Lot #1 has the easement included for the water
service to Lot #2.

The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA
TEVIEW process.

The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this project
should be classified under SEQRA, and make a determination regarding environmental
significance.

The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this minor
subdivision (in form of lot line change), or if same can be waived per Paragraph 4.B of the
Subdivision Regulations.

NWO01-31-11Apr01.doc



Daniel P. Yanosh, L.L.S. Circleville, N.Y. 10919 Tel: 914-361-4700
Kevin J. Wild, L.L.S.

@
Daniel P, Yanosh

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR
2194 Route 302, P.O. Box 320

May 18, 2001

Mark J. Edsall, P.E.

Town of New Windsor Planning Brd.
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: Highview Estates Subdivision

Section 62, Block 3, Lot 4

Dear Mr. Edsall:

Enclosed please find prints of the proposed 2 lot subdivision for Highview Estates located on
Linden Avenue. The following revisions have been made as per your comment letter dated April
11, 2001.

1.

2.

No comment needed.

The Beaver Dam Lake Water Corporation has agreed to provide water service for both
homes. Their requirements have been added to sheet #2 of the plans. See enclosed letter.

With regard to the individual sanitary pump ejector stations:

a. The applicant is aware that the individual grinder pump stations will be private and will
not be maintained by the Town.

b. The pump wet well has been sized to provide a minimum capacity of 24 hours in the
event of a power failure.

c. A high level alarm will be installed in the garage of each residence.

d. The plan has been revised to show a manhole cover at the top of the wet well.

e. A single pump is shown for each station with a shutoff valve on the discharge line.

The deed for Lot #1 will include the easement for the water service to Lot #2 and will be
filed simultaneously with the subdivision map.

The Planning Board assumed the position of Lead Agency at the last meeting.

The Planning Board determined a negative declaration at the last meeting.

Fax: 914-361-4722



- - . .

Page 2

7. The Planning Board determined that a Public Hearing will not be necessary.
If you have any questions please call my office at any time.

Very truly yours,

Daniel P. Yagosh, LL.S.

L2118



Mr. Biangini: - . :
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Beaver Dam Lake Water Corporation P.O. Box 407
, . Salisbury Mills

New York 12577

845-497-1300
BeaverDamLake@aol.com

Highview Estates of Orange \,ounty
PO Box 286 : ; T :
SahsburyMlllsNY 12577 R

April 25, 2001

We are in receipt of your letter dated March 12, 2001 requesting water service for two
homes to be constructed on Lynden Ave. This will confirm that the Beaver Dam Lake
Water Corporation (hereinafter referred to as BDLWC) agrees to provide water service
for both homes, prowded vour company agrees to the followmg condmons

1. You shall replace the ex15t1ng undersme branch main located at Lynden
- Ave at the rear west of the property line of Lots 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41
and 42 of Block 21, Section 1, Beaver Dam Lake map of land of Henry Powell
Ramsdell. Please note that the BDLWC has a 5’ nght-of-way along the route of
. this water main. .

2. If the exxstmg tap of the new 47 plastlc main is less than 2” you will be
required to make a new connection under the direction of Robert Roth, our
Operating Superintendent. SR
3. You will use galvanized pipe for the new 2” main.

4. A 2” “curb cock” style branch main valve must be installed.

5. 2 x %” galvanized tees must be used for all house service connections.

6. A 3/4” “tapping” style cock shall be inserted in the tee, then a 6™ nipple
and a curb cock with extension and an Erie curb cock box shall be installed for
each house service connection along the way. The existing homes along the line

‘must be reconnected to the 3/4” curb cock.

7. The two new homes to be serviced must be connected with the 3/4” type *
“k tubing” installed to the houses.


mailto:BeaverDamLake@aol.com

8 Each new home shall have a 3/4” gate or ball type valve usmg a ﬂare o
connection within the wall.

9. There are to be no solder joints underground, only water works type
connections— screw, flare, rubber compression.

10.  All work must be inspected at critical intervals by the BDLWC Operating
Superintendent Robert Roth and his approval must be received before back filling.

~ 11. - The branch mam must be system pressure tested and samtxzed with
,chlorme S Dot -
2. All plpe depth must be 48” w1th 12” of gravel under the plpe and
6 above Tomng tape must be 1nstalled 12” above the mam
o 13 An mspectron fee of $350 is requlred and you must submlt an appllcatlon
' for the second property P -

If these condmons are acceptable please sign your acceptance below and provxde
the BDLWC with a check in the amount of $350.00. We wﬂl then prowde you with the
necessary documentatlon to conﬁrm water service. - -

[
e

Smcerely,

Christopher Sherw :
President, Beaver Dam Lake Water Corporatlon

LS ST B SO SRR PR

B

Signature of Acceptance - ©oa gsssinae.., o Date s
Poes -

Tlﬂé ofSlgnatory R I BT I P ROs IRE TPIE LA T CU



RESULTS OF P.B, MEETING OF :

PROJECT: 77, _P.B# I/3

e <IN DA B -~

LEAD AGENCY: | ' . NEGATIVE DEC:

"1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y N___ M) A_$)K VOTE: A%} NO_
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Yo/ N___ CARRIED: YES ¥ NO___

M)A S) 3 VOTE: A4 NO_
. CARRIED: YES/NO___

—————

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING:  M)K_S)/7 VOTE: A4 N/ WAIVED: Y/ N__

SCHEDULEPH Y__ N/~
’ —— BB P D DD <

SEND TO 0.C. PLANNING: Y__
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y__
REFER TOZB.A:M)__S)  VOTE:A N__

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES___NO___

APPROVAIL:

M)__S)___VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED:
M) 4 S)  VOTE: A 4 N.J_ APPROVED CONDITIONALLY: #£-//-204/(

NEED NEW PLANS: YN




TR Town of New Windsor
: o 555 Union Avenue
Qpplicodisn o New Windsor, NY 12653
‘ (845) 5634611
RECEIPT
#304-2001
04/06/2001
Estates, Highview

Received $ 50.00 for Phnning Board Fees, on 04/06/2001. Thank you for stopping by the Town
Clerk's office.

As always, & i our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Greén
Town Clerk



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 04/06/2001 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

ESCROW

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-31

NAME: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY SUBDIVISON
APPLICANT: HIGHVIEW ESTATES OF ORANGE COUNTY

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--~---~-~ TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE

04/06/2001 REC. CK. #6004 PAID

TOTAL: 0.00 300.00 -300.00



‘TOW‘ OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW W'IN_DSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM

TO: FIRE INSPECTOQEZ, 5.0.T., WATER, SEWER, BRIGEWAY

PLEAST RETURN COMPLITED 303;- TQ: ' ) RECE'VED

VRA MASON, SECRETAZY TGP THzZ 2LANNING BCARD

APR 06 2001
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: April 6, 2001

SUBJECT: Highview Estates

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-01-31
Dated: 6 April 2001
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-01-019

A review of the above referenced subject subdivision plan was
conducted on 6 April 2001.

This subdivision plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 4 April 2001 Revision 1.
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Q@OWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (914) 563-4615
Fax: (914) 563-4693

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item):
Subdivision X Lot Line Change ___ Site Plan____ Special Permit____

Tax Map Designation: Sec. _Q l_ Block 3 Lot 4
SoVeY- 2T SUBDINIS/any ~CA10S Of=
1. Name of Project [ HU S ESTAASS O O I COvRTY

2. Owner of Record I-"IVIM«;‘I-\J (ESNASS O =g tWrree <©.Phone 4 I~ CZI 24

Address:__[? O, Box 286 , SAUsOIy mils sy 125 )
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) = (Zip)

3. Name of Applicant 5/’7* < ' Phone
Address:
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)

4. Person Preparing Plan DM//cl R >/A1-/osﬂ Phone "% (of- G o0
Address: PO BIdc 320 C/ﬂ--OCGVJL,(/t' My (0947

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (Sfate) (Zip)
5. Attorney Mok Phone
Address
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (State) (Zip)
6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting:
DA P yhrsss Re(-4 I
(Name) (Phone)
7. Project Location:
Onthe_ \/SST  sideof L/MDEI AVetrvs 350 feet
. (Direction) (Street) _ No.) -
W3 of MR Avawe .
(Direction) (Street)

8. Project Data: Acreage 0.90 AC  Zone -1 School Dist. \cMstinpio+ Ve

PAGE 1 OF 2 RECEIVED

( PLEASE DO NOT COPY 1 & 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SIDED) APR - 6 2001
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9. Is this property within QAgxicultural District containing a farm operation or within 500 feet
of a farm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes No_ X

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.
*If you answer “yes” to question 9, please complete the attached “Agricultural Data
Statement”.

10. Description of Project: (Use, Size, Number o}’Lots, etc.) 2 CoT [LesOST 1 A
SUBONsoir  — O0.93 Mivo O 47 Acas cors

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no X

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no i

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY

* STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE
AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY
TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF
THIS APPLICATION.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS: 7 M
z/—i DAY OF__ Marqy 2001 ® \("4441 .

'APPLICANY’S SIGNATURE
NOTARY PUBLIG/ ann Marie Bateman Please Print Applicant’s Name as Signed

Notary Public #4518399
***u*n********é&‘:ﬁ%ﬂr %*Wﬁﬁﬁﬂfﬁ‘h*s********t****n**nn*n*n*u********

1SSI10N =Xpires
TOWN USE ONLY: ’
RECEIVED )

[4 & 5
DATE APPLICATIagﬁ ﬁi’:%@& bgﬁ APPLICATION NUMBER

PAGE 2 OF 2




rowNg NEw wiINDSOR PLANNINEOARD
SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE CHANGE CHECKLIST

The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the Subdivision Plan prior to consideration for being
placed on the Planning Board Agenda: '

.
x2 XK

13. XX

15. Mok &

x16 okl

17._ M B
18. é

Name and address of Applicant.
Name and address of Owner.
Subdivision name and location

Provide 4" wide X 2" high box directly above title block preferably lower
right corner) for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp of Approval.

(ON ALL PAGES OF SUBDIVISION PLAN)

Tax Map Data (Section, Block & Lot).
Location Map at a scale of 1" = 2,000 ft.

Zoning table showing what is required in the particular zone and what applicant is
proposing.

Show zoning boundary if any portion of proposed subdivision is within or
adjacent to a different zone.

Date of plat preparation and/or date of any plat revisions.

Scale the plat is drawn to and North arrow.

Designation (in title) if submitted as sketch plan, preliminary plan or final plan.
Surveyor's certificate.

Surveyor’s seal and signature.

Name of adjoining owners.

Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an appropriate note regarding DEC
requirements.

Flood land boundaries.

A note stating that the septic system for each lot is to be designed by a licensed
professional before a building permit can be issued.

Final metes and bounds.

RECENEE‘ Page 1 of 3 0 1 — D -!;
APR - 6 7001 O L



9. X

20 )X

2. X

23. X

29. é
30 N Z &

31. Hl&

32. X

33. é
34. A

35. M[ A

@ enc and width of adjacent streets; ttlffad boundary is to be a minimum

of 25 ft. from the physical center line of the street.
Include existing or proposed easements.
Right-of-way widths.

Road profile and typical section (minimum traveled surface,
excluding shoulders, is to be 16 ft. wide).

Lot area (in square feet for each lot less than 2 acres).
Number the lots including residual lot.
Show any existing waterways.

A note stating a road (or any other type) maintenance agreement is
to be filed in the Town Clerk’s Office and County Clerk’s Office.

Applicable note pertaining to owners’ review and concurrence with
plat together with owners’ signature.

Show any existing or proposed improvements, i.e., drainage
systems, water lines, sewer lines, etc. (including location, size and
depths).

Show all existing houses, accessory structures, existing wells and
septic systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be subdivided.

Show all and proposed on-site “septic” system and well locations;
with percolation and deep test locations and information, including
date oft est and name of professional who performed test.

Provide “septic” system design notes as required by the Town of
New Windsor.

Show existing grade by contour (2 fi. interval preferred) and
indicate source of contour data.

Indicate percentage and direction of grade.

Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., file map date, file map
number and previous lot number.

Indicate location of street or area lighting (if required).

Page 2 of 3
RECEIVED
APR - G 2001



REFERRING TO QUESQ)N 9 ON THE APPLICATION FO&, “IS THIS PROPERTY
WITHIN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR
WITHIN 500 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL
DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: : .

36. g l E Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all
applicants filing AD Statement. _—

37. M [ /} A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed
on all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of
approval, whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires
such a statement as a condition of approval.

“Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the
purchaser or leaser shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following
notification.

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors.

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting
approval. '

PREPARER S ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORDINANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

BY: 3/ / ‘// Z=o!f
" "Licensed Professional 7 Pate

Page 3 of 3

01-31
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APP‘4NT/0 WNER PROXY STA IE.'NT
(for professional representation)

for submittal to the: o
. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

EDWMD Bihortes - PASOZ5 |
W WU Ay SSTIARS O COMprews Covir /L, deposes and says that he resides

4

(OWNER)
at P O Lo 72 8L SAtsBIg myccs in the County of O(IAR/
(OWNER”S ADDRESS)
and State of K/ A ’S/(Dﬂ-—nc and that he is the owner of property tax map

(Sec. Block Lot )
designation number(Sec._C- Block__ 5 Lot _<f ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

Dby R Yprssid C.L.S.

(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

‘Owner’s Signature
Wildess’ Signatire Appli ] f if different than owner
——/
Repr. f's Signature
RECEIVED
THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR APR - G 7001

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS.



Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review
K SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PARTI/-;PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. (APPLICANFISPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME SUVey =~ & COT SUBOrs Ay
el & ESMAS o= QWres COIATY (AE105s OF Ulelvian (73 WRD OXF X Wtras €O
3. PROJECT LOCATION:

Municipality 'I'/D My Wi DS County Ot
. PRECISE LOCATION (Strest address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map)

\ABT SWE OF _(HOSEH AverroE — 300F7 WSIT O
PAPLE AvE Eey :

14-16-4 (2/87)—Text 12 h . .
PROJECT 1.D. NUMBER ’ 617.21 . : SEQR

&

5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION:
Mew D Expansion D Modification/alteration
6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

2 Lo esipsE2r 2,7~ SN X7

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:
initially D -9 (ol = acres Ultimately 0*- 9‘9 t acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?

% LINo  1f No, describe briefly

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
Residential O industrial {3 commercial D Agriculture O Park/Forest/Open space O other
Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)?
D Yes WD If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals

11. DOES ANY AEPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
D Yes 0 If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

[ ves

12. AS A RESULT OE PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE .
Applicantlmeﬁa\ / « W bS M L S. Date: _}/_Z%Z&L

Signature:

It the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER
1 RECEIVED G -2
APR - 6 7001 1 =




PART ll—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be compieted by Agency)

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRWB NYCRR, PART 617.12? if yes, coordlnatmiew process and use the FULL EAF.
| [ ves CIne
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRH PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another involved agency.
D Yes D No S

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible)
Ci. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal,

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:
C2. Aesthetic, ag..ﬂcullural. archaeological, historic, or cther natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood cﬂ?racteﬁ Explain briefly:
C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangeredfpecies? Explain briefly:
C4. A community’s existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly.
C5. Grow-th, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly.

C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
D Yes D No If Yes, explain briefly

PART Hi—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) B
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (i.e. urban or rural); (b) probabllity of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachment<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>